
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: 	 3/28/2011 1:59:34 PM 
Subject: 	 Draft Smith response 
Attachments: 	 smith gunrunner clean -- msa and mw edits v2.docx 

Faith, 

Here is latest draft of the Smith response, with the huge caveat that folks up here have not signed off on it yet. 
Because of that, please do not forward outside OLA. Thanks. 

Matt 

Matthew S. Axelrod 
Associate Deputy Attorney General 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Desk (202) 305-0273 
Cell (202) 532-3087 
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